
From: Gina Guerin

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: Permit #40929 - minor mod approval

Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:19:59 PM

Attachments: Columbia County Building Dept COI - Core Construction & Development Inc..pdf

Good afternoon,

Please consider this our formal renewal request for permit # 40929. There have been
no changes since the project was originally permitted. Please see attached proof of
workers compensation and liability insurance for Core Construction & Development
Inc. We are ready to pay the renewal fee at any time. If you require any additional
information, or the formal request on letterhead or a specific form, please let us
know. Thank you.

Best regards,

Gina Guerin

Core Construction & Development, Inc.

3472 Research Parkway #104, PMB #621

Colorado Springs, CO 80920

Office:  (719) 208-7072

Fax:     (866) 436-9359

Mobile  (352) 497-5592

PLEASE NOTE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the  sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or  distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient,  please contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the  original message. 

mailto:gina@core-construction.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com



01/11/2021


Brown & Brown of Florida, Inc.
1720 SE 16th Avenue, Suite 301


Ocala FL 34471


Melanie North
(352) 732-5010 (352) 732-5344


melanie.north@bbocala.com


Core Construction & Development, Inc.
3472 Research Pkwy #104 PMB621


Colorado Springs CO 80920


BITCO General Insurance Corporation 20095
XL Specialty Insurance Company 37885


21/22


A CLP3701908 01/10/2021 01/10/2022


1,000,000
500,000
EXCLUDED
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000


A


PIP $10,000


CAP3701909 01/10/2021 01/10/2022


1,000,000


A
10,000


CUP2819548 01/10/2021 01/10/2022
2,000,000
2,000,000


A N WC3701907 01/10/2021 01/10/2022
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000


B
Leased/Rented Equipment


UM00027940MA21A 01/10/2021 01/10/2022
Amount $1,500,000


Columbia County Building Dept.
135 NE Hernando Avenue


Lake City FL 32055


SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE


INSURER F :


INSURER E :


INSURER D :


INSURER C :


INSURER B :


INSURER A :


NAIC #


NAME:
CONTACT


(A/C, No):
FAX


E-MAIL
ADDRESS:


PRODUCER


(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE


INSURED


REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES


IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.


OTHER:


(Per accident)


(Ea accident)


$


$


N / A


SUBR
WVD


ADDL
INSD


THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.


$


$


$


$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)


BODILY INJURY (Per person)


COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT


AUTOS ONLY


AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED


SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO


AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY


Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY


OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under


ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE


$


$


$


E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT


E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE


E.L. EACH ACCIDENT


ER
OTH-


STATUTE
PER


LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP


(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF


POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR


DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)


EXCESS LIAB


UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE


$AGGREGATE


$


OCCUR


CLAIMS-MADE


DED RETENTION $


$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG


$GENERAL AGGREGATE


$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY


$MED EXP (Any one person)


$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED


$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)


COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY


CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR


GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:


POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)


CANCELLATION


AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE


ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.


CERTIFICATE HOLDER


The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


HIRED
AUTOS ONLY






